Message

From: Alex Cannon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7956ACOBOFB447 1ESAECBOBI77E26E98-ACANNON]

Sent: 11/12/2020 3:07:29 AM

To: Cleta Mitchell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/ch=ea3bal3baabfde93b1220cc25ac56852-Cleta Mitch]
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Legal defense fund

https://secure.winred.com/tmagac/clection-defense-fund

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 10:06:47 PM
To: Cleta Mitchell <cmitchell@foley.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Legal defense fund

If you just need a WinRed link for the JFA, I can provide that. Or if people want to give directly to RNC legal
proceedings fund, they can contact RNC. We don’t directly raise to the DJT recount fund.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 10:05:18 PM
To: Cleta Mitchell <cmitchell@foley.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Legal defense fund

There is no specific name for the recount fund. It’s just a segregated restricted account help by the campaign.
Not sure what Dan Coates has to do with anything.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: CMitchell@foley.com <CMitchell@foley.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 7:54:53 PM
To: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Legal defense fund

Bottom line is that some people here are concerned that the $ given for helping the president is going to support the
Senate runoff. For instance, Dan Coates, who I am told is the Director for the Trump campaign has announced that he is
working SOLELY for the Senate runoff -- so is unavailable to assist in the recount efforts.

We just need to have the link for the call center to be able to give to people calling in. That's what I'm asking for -
whichever one you want them to use. That's what they need.

Cleta Mitchell, Esq.

Partner, Foley & Lardner LLP
3000 K Street, N.W. | Suite 600
Washington, DC 20007-5109

P 202.295.4081
C202.431.1950
cmitchell@foley.com

View My Bio
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————— Original Message-----

From: Alex Cannon <acannon@donaldtrump.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 7:34 PM
To: Mitchell, Cleta <CMitchelli@foley.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL]Legal defense fund

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **

The campaign has a recount fund and RNC has a legal proceedings fund. There is fundraising occurring through the JFA.
In addition POTUS established a Leadership PAC on Monday night that has been added to the JFA.

On 11/11/20, 7:32 PM, "CMitchell@foley.com" <CMitchell@foley.com> wrote:
Is there a legal defense fund set up just {or Trump campaign? Or is that all part of the JFC with RNC?

Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
Foley & Lardner, LLP
cmitchell@foley.com
202.431.1950 (cell)
202.295.4081 (office)
Sent from my iPhone

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you
received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure,
copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be
unlawtul. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by
the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless
expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor
is it intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary,
privileged, and/or private information. This information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) designated above.
If you arc not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any
attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual
or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited. Copyright and any other intellectual property rights are the sole
property of Donald J. Trump for President, Inc.

The information contained in this message, including but not limited o any attachments, may be confidential or protected
by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized
persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the
message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or copies. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful.
Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm
in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless expressly
stated otherwise, nothing contained in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it
intended to reflect an intention to make an agreement by electronic means.
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